Form No. 01-B

GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
Number: 178 3 /GD-TCHC Ho Chi Minh City, July 18 Years 2025

PERIODIC DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONG TY fEFics”
CO PHAN é{g‘»ff:;j:;’:;“;’;’f;i Dear: - State Securities Commission

C AP MST:0304806225

Reason: | am the author of this

NUOC GIAL e - Hanoi Stock Exchange
DINH 55 v s
Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 3, Article 14 of Circular No. 96/2020/TT-
BTC on November 16, 2020 of the Ministry of Finance guiding information disclosure
on the stock market, Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company shall disclose
information on the financial statements (FS) of the Second quarter of 2025 to the Hanoi

Stock Exchange as follows:
1. Organization name: GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
- Stock code: GDW
- Address: 2Bis No Trang Long — Ward. Binh Thanh — Ho Chi Minh City
- Contact phone: 19001024 Fax: (028) 38418524

- Email: gd@giadinhwater.vn Website: capnuocgiadinh.vn

2. Information disclosure content:

- Financial statements for the Second quarter of 2025

| Separate financial statements (Listed Organizations without subsidiaries and
superior accounting units with affiliated units);

Llconsolidated financial statements (Listed Organization with subsidiaries);
[ Consolidated financial statements (Listed Organizations have their own
accounting units and accounting apparatus).

- Cases that require explanation:

+ The audit organization gives an opinion that is not an unqualified opinion on the
financial statements (for reviewed/audited financial statements):

L1 Yes M No

Explanatory document in case of integration:

L] Yes M No

+ The difference between pre- and post-audit profit in the reporting period is 5%
or more, changing from loss to profit or vice versa (for audited financial statements in
2025y



(1 Yes M No

Explanatory document in case of integration:

L1 Yes |Z[ No

+ Profit after corporate income tax in the business results report of the reporting
period changes by 10% or more compared to the same period report of the previous
year:

IZI Yes [1 No

Explanatory document in case of integration:

|ZI Yes (1 No

+ Profit after tax in the reporting period is a loss, changing from profit in the same
period of the previous year to loss in this period or vice versa:

(1 Yes El No

Explanatory document in case of integration:

(1 ves V1 No

This information was published on the company's website on:
July 18, 2025 at the link: www.capnuocgiadinh.vn

3. Report on transactions worth 35% or more of total assets in 2025. 3Ty o

In case the Listed Organization has transactions, it is recommended to fully rﬁ@g’g‘[
the following contents: D INH

- Transaction content: wholesale purchase of clean water through the main
with Saigon Water Corporation Limited Liability Single Member.

- Ratio of transaction value/total asset value of the enterprise 32,35 % (based on
the most recent financial report): 2025.

- Transaction completion date: June 30, 2025.

We hereby commit that the information published above is true and take full legal
responsibility for the content of the published information.

Attached documents: Organization representative
- Financial statements for Legal representative/ Authorized person to disclose
the first quarter of 2025 o= \.-\, mation

- Explanation document
{F¥4No: /GD-KTTC on July
1%, 2025 .

te, position, séal)




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
ADDRESS: 2 BIS NO TRANG LONG — WARD BINH THANH — HCM CITY
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SAIGON WATER CORPORATION

SINGLE SHARE-HOLDER LIMITED COMPANY

GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, o Chi Minh City, Vietnam

BALANCE SHEET

Day 30 Month 6 Year 2025

Form: B 01 -DN
(Issued together with Circular No.

200/2014/TT-BTC dated

December 22, 2014

of the Ministry of Finance)

Currency Unit: VND

Norm Code | Interpre Closing Balance Opening Balance

tation
1 2 3 4 5
A - SHORT-TERM ASSETS 100 153.112.485.385 125.231.925.443
I CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS | mwo | s1 | 62517391172 58.519.180.687
esh mo | wmsimaonam| 28510180687
"o CobEmyaes 0~ | n2 || 15.000.000.000|  30.000.000.000
Il SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS | o | | 13000000000 13.000.000.000
Smgngseeniies T L
2. Allowances for decline in value of trading securi.ties (*) : Py R

T | 123 | s2 | 13.000.000.000|  13.000.000.000
IIL SHORT-TERV RECEIVABLES | wo || 38278330023 13.902.055.134
storemmdereeeates i | sa | senmson|  esngess
2 Shoremupmmenstosppliers |12 | 54| 400555604 2460623933

”2. Sl.nor-t-te;ﬂ'n rebaymeu;[s t.o. éupﬁliers ----------------------- 132(%‘ --------------------------
"B Shosenwrepnpentote Spgle. . | s |
"3 Bhordom mMicoqanionahss 0 | r T N N
4 Receivables under schedule of construction contract | 7 N
S EhmmTommestasle 0 | s |
6 Other Shortterm Receivables | 136 | 55| 5162726561 5429711395
"7 Shosten dllowsbcessfor donbrialasbe | 137 | 56 | (3.737.738.004)  (3.386.043.061)
" Siomeofases avdingesdlotor. | 2 N N R
v.NVENTORIES | | s7 | 33332040755 32346.132.399
el W | | 13332.040.755| 32346132399
2. Allowatioe for declins in valus of rventorles (% | w T
V.OTHER CURRENTASSETS | so | | 5084723435 7.464.557.223
I Shortterm Prepaid Expenses | 51| ss | 5984723435 7.050.301.039
'3 Deductilevar s2 | || 44256184
3. Taxes and other receivables from government budget | N
"4 Goverment bonds purchased forresale | T
5. Others CurrentAssets | T
B.LONGTERMASSETS | 00 | | 170.108.609.113|  169.153.004.943
I LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES | m || w2asaae| 332.353.191
1 Longetorm trade receivables | ST
2 Longtemmpamens wsppliers o Lo L
3. Working capital provided tosubmis | |
4 Longtem intcompuny recevables aa Lo L
5. Long-term Loan Receivables ... 25 4
.6.-(-)-tﬁhe.r‘L(;trlgr-tenn-Re.céivaBies ------------------------- 216 7777777 5.'5 --------- 332.35-3;.1.5.?1 V 332.353.191

v Longisn dllovarces fy onbiildsbn () | ae |
ILFIXED ASSETS | 2 || 53914586606  158.719.059.374
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Norm Code Interpre Closing Balance Opening Balance
tation
1 2 3 4 5

L ATAanAg1bAle_ Fixed Asgets 221 59 150.325.875.616  154.066.395.732
_____ deeco e | | ssesessis

- Accumulated Depreciation (¥) 7 223 77777777777777777777 (458 358767 422 (442 60]923 ]58)
T N ETR DR IR

- Historical Cost 225
””” - Accumulated Depreciation (*) |2 | | |
3 Intangible Fixed Assets | 27 | s100| 3.588.710.990|  4.652.663.642
""" _Mistorical Cost 228 | | 15804392920  15804.392.920
""" - Accumulated Depreciation (*) |20 | | (12215681930) (11.151.729278)
11] [Nv ESTM ENTPROPERTIES ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2%0 comabessrnir s fm it e S
""" _Historical Cost o qa ||
""" - Accumulated Depreciaion a2 | | |
IV. LONG-TERM ASSETS IN PROGRESS | w || 8.573539.823) 5.906.579.467
1.Long-term Work In Progress | ||
2 Construction in progress | 2 | si | 8.573.539.823|  5.906.579.467
:v- Lo N G_TERM[NV ESTMENTS ........................................ 250 .............................................................
I Investments in Subsidiaries | 50 | |
2 Tnvestments in joint ventures and associates | s
3. Tovestments in equity of other entities | 3 | ||
4 Allowances for long-term investments (¥) | sa ||
5 Heldto-Maturity Investments | s |
VL OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS | w || 16288120493 4195.012.911
1 Long-term Prepaid Expenses | w1 | ss | 16.288.129493| 4195012911
2 Deferred Income Tax Assets | w |
3. Longeterm squipment and spareparsforrplecoment 263 | |
4. Other long-term assets 268
""" TOTALASSETS (270-100+200) |27 | | 332221004498 294384930386
C-LIABILITIES G00-310+330) | w0 | | 165.776.495.058|  106.113.398.565
I SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES | o | | 164.132.147597| 102030172537
1 Short-term trade payables | | 12| 63.744675208]  53.741.001678
2. Short-term prepayments from customers | 32 | s13 | 1219.178791|  513.466.724
3. Taxes and other payables to government budget | 3 | s14 | 7.265.119.941| 6109944319
4 Payables to employees | sis | | 10.582.046202|  12.915.031.701
5. Shortterm accrued expenses | ss | s1s | 8031565 13.959.203
6. Shortterm intra-company payables | w | | |
7. Payables under schedule of construction contract | w0
8 Short-term unearned revenues | ws | |
0, Other Short-term Payables | 39 | 516 | 72.915551234)  21.788.964.991
10, Short-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities | 20 | os17 | 1942664272 4942664272
11 Shortterm provisions | 20 |
12.Bonus and welfare fund 22 | sis | 3454880384 2.005.139.649
13 Price Stabilisaton Fund | w» |
14, Government bonds purchased for resale | ce7 R I
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Norm Code Interpre Closing Balance Opening Balance
tation
1 2 3 4 5

II. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 330 1.644.347.461 4.083.226.028
longtemumadepayables

2 Long~termrepaymcntsfromcusrt;)ﬁqjerrrsgwmmmﬁ 332 - rrrrrrrrrrrr
3 Long-termaccrued expenses | i
4. Intra-company payables for operating capital received | s |
5. Long-ferm intra-company payables | B |
6 Long-term unearned revenues | B ||
7 Other Long-term Payables | 37 | s16 | 648.575.186|  616121.617
8. Long-ferm borrowings and finance lease liabilities | B8 | 517 | 995772275  3.467.104411
: 9 Convemble Bonds ................................................... 339 ........................................................
10, Preferred Shares | w ||
11 Deferred income tax payables | w |
12 Longterm provisions | w |
13, Science and Technology Development Fund |, 3| |
D-OWNER'S EQUITY (400-410+430) | w0 || 166.444.599.440  188.271.531.821
LOWNER'SEQUITY | a | s19 | 166.444.599.440) 188271531821
1 Contributed capital | ait || 95.000.000.000)  95.000.000.000
""" - Ordinary Shares with Voting Right ~~~~~ |411A | | 95000000000  95.000.000.000
. -Preferred Shares | ang ||
2 Capitalsupls | a2 |
3 Conversion options on convertible bonds | az |
4 Othercapital | swa |
5 Treaswryshares(y | s |

6. Differences upon asset revaluation | we |
7 BehamgeRateDiffeences o ar L L

8. Development and investment funds 418 0 52.343.494.267|  44.005.528.993
9. Enterprise reorganization assistance fond | o |
10, Other equity fands | 20 1
1L Undistributed profitafierax |41 | | 19001105173 49266002828
""" - Undistributed profit after tax brought forward  |421A | | | 9372000445
- Undistributed profit after tax for the current year | 2B | | 19.101105.173|  39.893.912.383

12. Capital cxpend;turé funds 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 422 ------------------------------------------------------------
IL FUNDING SOURCES AND OTHER FUNDS | s | 1
- 1 Fundmgsourees ...................................................... 431 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
2 Funds used for fixed asset acquisition | s |
""" TOTALSOURCES (440=300+400) |40

PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

(Signature, full name)

Gl

Chau Thi Dieu Tam

(Signature, full name)

Mo

Nguyen Thi Quynh Diep
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SAIGON WATER CORPORATION Form B 02 -DN
GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY (Issued together with Circular No.

; , L L X . 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham 23 .
of the Ministry of Finance)

INCOME STATEMENT
Quarter 2 Year 2025
Currency Unit: VND
Accu. from Accu. from
Norm Code | terpretation | Quarter Current | Quarter Previous |  Beginning of Beginning of
Year Year Year Current Year Previous
1 2 3 4 5 6 T

1. Revenues from sales and services 01 170.956.481.035| 171.905.336.308| 336.421.885.232| 335.699.594.157
Lo L IR | NS, [T— - s e R s s e
2. Revenue deductions 02 59.678.551 57.672.787 123.874.964 168.068.335
3. Net revenues from sales and 10 6.1 170.896.802.484 | 171.847.663.521| 336.298.010.268| 335.531.525.822
services rendered (10=01-02) | SO | | S ez ]
4. Costs of goods sold 11 6.2 91.730.287.871 96.506.900.928 | 205.908.382.304| 206.829.253.941
5. Gross revenues from sales and 20 79.166.514.613 75.340.762.593 | 130.389.627.964| 128.702.271.881
services rendered 20=10-11) | e e
6. Financial Income 21 6.3 409.004.672 413.539.981 561.885.545 618.003.843
7. Financial Expenses 22 6.4 125.809.547 225.892.235 249.014.982 434.775.200

- In Which: Interest expenses 23
8. Selling Expenses 25 6.5 34.018.011.103 38.018.782.723 64.903.521.816 65.192.870.738
9. General administration expenses 26 6.6 22.500.799.655 21.044.074.115 42.426.623.792 39.798.859.205
10. Net profits from operating 30 22.930.898.980 16.465.553.501 23.372.352.919 23.893.770.581
oL Gl e n i ct ) S (N U U ST S .
11. Other Income 31 6.7 504.368.026 426.589.902 977.540.605 837.641.085
12. Other Expenses 32 6.8 325.874.675 63.058 325.874.975 21.505.594
13. Other profits (40=31-32) 40 178.493.351 426.526.844 651.665.630 816.135.491
14. Total net profit before tax 50 23.109.392.331 16.892.080.345 24.024.018.549 24.709.906.072
G0=30+40) e e
15. Current corporate income tax 51 5.14 4.708.788.132 3.408.416.069 4.922.913.376 5.001.981.214
e ey AT LI N, (O SR | S
16. Deferred corporate income tax 52
b S U US) SRR N (SRR R FN S
17. Profits after enterprise income 60 18.400.604.199 13.483.664.276 19.101.105.173 19.707.924.858
L S e ) R, [N NSRS SRS SRR SR SR
18. Basic earnings per share (*) 70
19. Diluted earnings per share (*) 71

PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

(Signature, full name) (Signature, full nume)

s L-

Chau Thi Dieu Tam Nguyen Thi Quynh Diep

Page 1/1 17/07/2025 20:59:57



SAIGON WATER CORPORATION

SINGLE SHARE-HOLDER LIMITED COMPANY

GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Form B 03
(Issued together with

-DN

Circular No.

200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014
of the Ministry of Finance)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Direct Method)
Quarter 2 Year 2025

Currency: VND

Article Cod | Interpr Accumulation Accumulation
e etation
1 2 3 4 5
I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from sales and services rendered and other revenues | o | | 436.449.179.437 | 415.805.073.994
2 Expenditures paid to suppliers | wl| (278.623.354.281) (264.786.486.219)
3. Expenditures paid o employees | 03 | | (39.401.224.790) (38.934.868.489
4 Paidinterests 04 | | (265.077740)  (459.903.495)
5.Paid enterprise income x| os | | (16.612.810.205)| (11.670.414.702
6. Other proceeds from operating activities | o6 | | 451696254 510093430
7. Other expenditures on operating activities | o7 | | (96.266.619.997)| (112.933.665.685)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activites | w | | 5.731788.678 | (12.470.171.166)
IL CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES | | | |
1. Expenditures on purchase and construction of fixed assetsand | 2|
Tong-term BSSets | ..iiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiasessaansnnenssessmnannnranen e o ]
2 .}-’roceeds from disposal or transfer of fixed assets and other 22 299.847.804 387.139.182
e irinsns USRI U ST AT N
3 Expend:tures on loans and purcilas;z‘ of debt instruments from other 23
entites
4. Proceeds from lending or repurchase of debt instruments from | a
s oo TR ST SRR SOSS S
5. Expenditures on equity investments in other entities 25
6. Proceeds from equity investment in other entities | 2 R D R
................................................................................... 27 397695090436031251
Net Cash Flows from Tnvesting Activities | | | 692542804 823.170.433
IL CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES | | | |
1. Proceeds from issuance of shares and receipt of contributed capital | a0
2. Repayment of contributed capital and repurchase of stock issued | 2 | 1
3.Proceeds fromborrowings |33 || 103304436] 201064249
4 Repayment of principal | M| | (2.619.425.523)]  (2.786.095.190
5.Repayment of financial principal | s 0
6. Dividends and profits paid to owners | s | |
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities | o | | (2426121.087)  (2.585.030.941
Net cash flows during the fiscal year | s | | 3.998.210485|  (14.232.031.674
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of fiscal year | o | | 58.519.180.687|  81.315.106.752
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations | e | |
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of fiscal year (T0-50+60+61) | 0| | 62517391172 | 67.083.075.078

Page 1/2 17/07/2025 21:00:25



Article Cod | Interpr Accumulation Accumulation
e etation
1 2 3 4 5

PREPARED BY
(Signature, full name)

@

Chau Thi Dieu Tam

TP Hb Chi Minh, Dated AY./ (% ./.od025 ..

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

(Signature, full name)

Neuyen Thi Quynh Diep

DIRECTOR

Page 212
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

j PERFORMANCE FEATURES
1.1 Form of capital ownership

Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company (“the Company”) is a state-owned enterprise equitized from
Gia Dinh Water Supply Branch under Saigon Water Supply Corporation - Single Member LLC under
Decision No. 6658/QD-UBND dated December 31. 2005 of the People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City on
approving the plan and converting Gia Dinh Water Supply Branch into Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock
Company. The Company operates under Business Registration Certificate No. 4103005928. first registered
on January 17. 2007 and registered for the 6th change under Business Registration Certificate No.
0304806225 dated April 25. 2022 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh
City.

The Company's charter capital as of June 30. 2025 and January 1. 2025 is 95.000.000.000 VND equivalent
to 9.500.000 shares with a par value of 10.000 VND/share.

The Company's shares (stock code GDW) are listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange under Decision No.
651/QD-SGDHN dated December 18. 2018 of the General Director of the Hanoi Stock Exchange.

The Company's headquarters is located at 2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward Binh Thanh Ho Chi Minh City.
1.2 Business Field

The company operates in the field of trade and services.
1.3 Business sector

According to the Business Registration Certificate. the Company's business lines are:

- Exploitation. treatment and supply of water. Details: Management. development of water supply system;
supply. trading of clean water for consumption and production needs (in the assigned area according to
the decision of Saigon Water Corporation - Single Member Limited Liability Company);

- Architectural activities and related technical consultancy. Details: Consulting on construction of water
supply works. civil and industrial works (except survey and construction supervision). Design of water
supply and drainage works;

- Construction of other civil engineering works. Details: Construction of water supply works. Road surface
restoration for specialized water supply works and other works;

- Site preparation. Details: Road leveling ;

- Production of non-alcoholic beverages. mineral water (not operating at headquarters );

- Real estate business. land use rights owned by the owner. user or lessee ;

- Construction of railway and road works ;

- Construction of public works ;

- Wholesale beverages ;

- Transport of goods by road (except liquefied gas for transport).

During the period. the main activities of the Company are to manage and develop water supply
systems and to supply and trade clean water for consumption and production needs (in the assigned areas
according to the decision of Saigon Water Corporation - Single Member Limited Liability Company).

1.4 Normal business cycle

The Company's normal business production cycle does not exceed 12 months.

1.5 Statement on Comparability of Information in Financial Statements




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

The figures presented in the Financial Statements for the accounting period from January 1. 2025 to June 30.

2025 are comparable with the corresponding figures of the previous period.

1.6

2.1

2.2

34

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

Staff
As of June 30. 2025. the total number of employees of the Company is 308 (as of June 30. 2024. itis 311 ).

FISCAL YEAR. CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

Fiscal year
The Company's fiscal year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of each year.

Currency used in accounting
The currency used in accounting is Vietnamese Dong (VND) because revenue and expenditure are mainly
made in VND.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGIMES APPLIED

Applicable accounting standards and regimes

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Enterprise Accounting Regime
issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22. 2014. Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated
March 21. 2016 of the Ministry of Finance and Vietnamese Accounting Standards.

The Company applies accounting standards. Vietnamese enterprise accounting regime issued under Circular
No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22. 2014. Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated March 21. 2016 of
the Ministry of Finance and other circulars guiding the implementation of Vietnamese accounting standards
of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation and presentation of financial statements.

Statement on Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting Regime

The Board of Directors of the Company ensures that it has complied with the requirements of accounting
standards. The Vietnamese corporate accounting regime is issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC.
Circular 53/2016/TT-BTC as well as circulars guiding the implementation of accounting standards of the
Ministry of Finance in preparing financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis for preparing financial statements
Financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting (except for information relating to cash
flows).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand. demand deposits and cash in transit. Cash equivalents are short-term investments
with a maturity of no more than 3 months from the date of investment. which are readily convertible to a
known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value at the reporting date.

Financial investments
Held to maturity investments

Investments are classified as held-to-maturity when the Company has the intention and ability to hold them
until maturity. Held-to-maturity investments include: term deposits and loans held to maturity to earn periodic
interest and other held-to-maturity investments.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at cost. which includes the purchase price and any costs
associated with the purchase of the investments. After initial recognition. these investments are recognized
at their recoverable amount. Interest income from investments held to maturity after the acquisition date is
recognized in the interim income statement on an accrual basis. Interest earned before the Company holds
the investment is deducted from the cost at the acquisition date.




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

When there is strong evidence that part or all of the investment may not be recovered and the amount of loss
can be reliably determined. the loss is recorded in financial expenses in the period and the investment value
is directly deducted .

When an investment is disposed of. the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
is recognized as income or expense.

Accounts Receivable

Receivables are stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivables is carried out according to the
following principles:

- Trade receivables reflect commercial receivables arising from purchase-sale transactions between the
Company and buyers who are independent entities of the Company.

- Other receivables reflect non-trade receivables not related to purchase-sale transactions.

The provision for doubtful debts represents the estimated loss due to non-payment of receivables arising from
the receivable balance at the time of preparing the interim balance sheet. The creation or reversal of the
provision for doubtful debts is recorded as an administrative expense in the interim income statement.

Inventory
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

The cost of inventories is determined as follows:

- Raw materials and goods: include costs of purchase and other directly relevant costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

- Unfinished production and business costs: are costs related to installation. repair. and construction of
unfinished water supply systems.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of business. less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Inventories are valued using the weighted average method and accounted for using the perpetual inventory
method.

Provision for inventory devaluation is made for each inventory item whose original cost is greater than its
net realizable value. Increases or decreases in the balance of provision for inventory devaluation required to
be made at the end of the financial period are recorded in cost of goods sold.

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include actual expenses that have been incurred but are related to the business performance
of many accounting periods. The Company's prepaid expenses include the following expenses:

Life insurance costs
Life insurance costs are allocated to expenses on a straight-line basis over a 12-month period from the date
of incurrence.

Instrument and tools
Instrument and tools put into use are allocated to expenses using the straight-line method over an allocation
period of no more than 36 months.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of tangible fixed assets
includes all costs incurred by the Company to acquire the fixed assets up to the time the assets are ready for
use. Expenses incurred after initial recognition are only recorded as an increase in the cost of fixed assets if
these expenses will certainly increase future economic benefits from the use of the assets . Expenses incurred
that do not satisfy the above conditions are recorded as production and business expenses in the period.
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4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

When assets are sold or disposed of. their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included in the interim income statement.
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line depreciation method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Number of years

Building & Architectonic model 05-25
Equipment & machine 05-10
Transportation & transmit instrument 05-10
Instrument & tools for management 03 -05

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of intangible fixed assets
includes all costs incurred by the Company to acquire the fixed assets up to the date when the asset is ready
for use. Expenditures relating to intangible fixed assets incurred after initial recognition are recognised as
operating expenses in the period unless they are directly attributable to a specific intangible fixed asset and
result in an increase in the economic benefits derived from the asset.

When intangible assets are sold or disposed of. their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from
the accounts and any gain or loss arising from their disposal is recognised as income or expense in the period.

The Company's intangible fixed assets include:

Software

The cost of software that is not an integral part of the related hardware is capitalized. The cost of software is
the total cost incurred by the Company up to the date the software is put into use. Software is amortized on
a straight-line basis over 3 — 5 years.

Cost of Capital construction in process

Cost of Capital construction in progress reflects costs directly related (including related interest expenses in
accordance with the Company's accounting policies) to assets under construction. machinery and equipment
being installed for production purposes. leasing and management as well as costs related to repairs of fixed
assets in progress. These assets are recorded at original cost and are not depreciated.

Liabilities and Accrued Expenses

Liabilities and accruals are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
Accruals are recognized based on reasonable estimates of the amounts to be paid.

The classification of payables as trade payables. accrued expenses and other payables is made according to
the following principles:

- Trade payables reflect commercial payables arising from transactions of purchasing goods. services.
assets and the seller is an independent entity from the Company.

- Other payables reflect non-trade payables not related to the purchase. sale. or provision of goods or
services.

Salary

The Company has set aside the sala fund for Employees with the amount of: 34.929.114.971 VND and the
salary fund for Specialized Managers with the amount of 2.592.000.000 VND according to Resolution
25/NQ-GD dated February 21. 2025 on the salary fund and remuneration plan for 2025 of the Company's
Managers and Employees.

Salary deductions
Social insurance is deducted from salary according to labor contract into expenses at 17.5%. and deduct 8%
of employee salary.

Health insurance is deducted from salary at 3% and deducted from employee salary at 1.5%.

Unemployment insurance is deducted from salary as cost at 1% and deducted from employee salary at 1%.
4
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4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

Union dues are deducted from salaries and expenses at 2%.

Owner's equity
Owner's equity is recorded according to the actual capital contributed by shareholders.

Funds
Funds are set aside and used according to the Company Charter.

Profit distribution
Profit after corporate income tax is distributed to shareholders after setting aside funds according to the
Company's Charter as well as legal regulations and approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distribution of profits to shareholders takes into account non-monetary items in retained earnings that
may affect cash flows and the ability to pay dividends. such as gains from revaluation of assets contributed
as capital. gains from revaluation of monetary items. financial instruments and other non-monetary items.

Dividends are recognized as liabilities when approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Revenue

Sales revenue
Sales revenue is recognized when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied:

(a) The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the products
or goods ;

(b) The Company no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the owner of the goods or the right to
control the goods ;

(c) Revenue is determined with relative certainty. When the contract stipulates that the buyer has the right
to return the purchased products. goods. under specific conditions. Revenue is only recognized when
those specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to return the products. goods (except
in cases where the customer has the right to return the goods in the form of exchange for other goods.
services );

(d) The Company has obtained or will obtain economic benefits from the sale transaction ;

(e) Identify the costs associated with a sales transaction.

Service revenue

Revenue from a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of the
transaction can be measured reliably. Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is spread over
several periods. revenue is recognised in each period based on the results of the portion of work completed
at the date of the Balance Sheet of that period. The outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of
services is recognised when all four (4) of the following conditions are met:

(a) Revenue can be measured reliably . When the contract provides that the buyer has the right to return the
services purchased under specific conditions. revenue is recognised only when those specific conditions
no longer exist and the buyer has no right to return the services provided ;

(b) It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the transaction of providing such service;

(c) The stage of completion of the work at the Balance Sheet date can be measured reliably; and

(d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction to provide that service can
be determined.

Interest

Interest is recognized on an accrual basis. It is determined by reference to the deposit account balance and
the actual interest rate for each period.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs include interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. except to the extent

5




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

that they are directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of a qualifying asset. which is
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. The capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are completed.

Operating lease
A lease is classified as an operating lease when the lessor retains a majority of the rewards and is subject to
the risks of ownership of the asset.

Operating lease costs are recognised in the interim income statement over the lease term on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

Corporate income tax
Corporate income tax expense includes only current corporate income tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax is the tax that is calculated on taxable income. Taxable income differs from accounting
profit due to adjustments for temporary differences between tax and accounting. non-deductible expenses as
well as adjustments for non-taxable income and losses carried forward.

The Company's tax reports will be examined by the tax authorities. Due to the application of tax laws to each
type of business and the interpretation. understanding and acceptance in many different ways. the figures in
the financial statements may differ from the figures of the tax authorities.

Department report
A business segment is a distinguishable component that is engaged in providing products or services and that
is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component that is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of components operating in other economic environments.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

The classification of these financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. The Company 's financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents. trade receivables. other receivables.

At initial recognition. financial assets are recorded at cost plus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Financial liabilities

The classification of financial liabilities depends on the nature and purpose of the financial liability and is
determined at the time of initial recognition. The Company 's financial liabilities include trade payables. loans
and debts. other payables.

At the time of initial recognition. except for liabilities related to finance leases and convertible bonds. which
are recorded at amortized cost. Other financial liabilities are initially recorded at cost less transaction costs
directly attributable to the financial liability.

The amortised cost is determined by subtracting any principal repayments from the initial recognition of the
financial liability. plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any
difference between that initial recognition and the maturity amount. minus any reduction (directly or through
the use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability or group of
financial liabilities and allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate at which estimated future cash flows that will be paid or received over the expected life of the

6
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financial instrument or. if appropriate. shorter. are discounted to the net present carrying amount of the
financial liability.
Equity instruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities.
Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset against each other and presented at net value in the interim
balance sheet when and only when the Company :
- Has a legal right to set off the amount recorded; and
- Intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

4.21 Stakeholders
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be
related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence.

The following individuals/companies are considered related parties:

Individual/Company Location Relationship
Saigon Water Corporation - Single Member Limited Liability Vietnam Controlling company
Company
REE Clean Water Company Limited Vietnam Major shareholder
Vikki Digital Bank Limited (Dong A Bank) Vietnam Major shareholder
Water Supply Construction Consulting Joint Stock Company Vietnam Same the Corporation
Water Supply Engineering Joint Stock Company Vietnam Same the Corporation
Communications And Public Works Joint Stock Company Vietnam Same the Corporation
Board of Directors. Board of Supervisors. Board of Key members
Management
5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
5.1 Cash and cash equivalents
End of period Beginning of
the year
VND VND
Cash on hand - VND 558.832.000 92.011.000
Bank deposit - VND 46.958.559.172 28.427.169.687
Canlamsalents (%) 13.000.000.000 -..30.000.000.000
62.517.391.172 58.519.180.687
(*) As of June 30. 2025. cash equivalents are 2-3 month term deposits at the Vietnam Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development with interest rates of 4.2 %/vear - 4.3 %/year.
52 Held-to-maturity investments
End of period Beginning of the year
Original price Book value Original price Book value
VND VND VND VND
Short term
Term Deposit 13.000.000.000 13.000.000.000 13.000.000.000 13.000.000.000

£13.000.000.000  13.000.000.000  13.000.000.000  13.000.000.000

Short-term deposits with terms from 4-12 months as of June 30. 2025 have interest rates at Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam. Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank. Vietnam Bank for
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Agriculture and Rural Development from 1.8 %/year to 4.6 %/year. (2024: interest rates from 1.8%/year to

5%/year)
5.3 Short-term receivables from customers
End of period Beginning of the
year
VND VND
Receivable from related parties

Saigon Water Corporation - Single Member LLC

541.167.763 541.167.763

Receivables from other customers
Must collect water bills from customers
Other customers

5.4 Short-term Advanced payments to suppliers

End of period Beginning of the
year
VND VND
Other advanced payments to suppliers
Hoa Hanh Private Enterprise 693.859.004 693.859.004
Viet Thanh Son Company Limited 417.821.953
Thuy Khanh Long Construction Company Limited 556.428.919
Dau Home Investment Trading Service Joint Stock
Company 300.000.000
An Phat Construction and Infrastructure Investment
Consulting Co.. Ltd. 644.150.946
Power of passion technology solutions joint stock company 756.112.950
Other advanced payments to suppliers - 1.931.422.794 492.514.057
4.025.545.694 - 2.460.623.933
5.5 Other short-term and long-term receivables
5.5.1  Other short-term receivables
End of period Beginning of the year
Value Preventive Value Preventive
VND VND VND VND
Receivable from related parties
Water Supply Engineering Joint Stock Company 21.944.000 21.944.000
- materials for lend
Communications And Public Works Joint Stock 5.174.170 5.174.170
Company - materials for lend
Receivables from other organizations and
individuals
Undeclared VAT receivable 375.126.146 628.578.083
Term deposit interest income 185.108.219 254.487.670
Employee Advance 10.000.000 57.400.000
Deposit 4.000.000 4.000.000

Receivable from 1 Construction Team and 2"
Construction Team for material costs
Fire hydrant installation cost

32.283.013.851

3.614.138

_ 32.827.795.772

8.848.418.792
e 82176312
- 9.397.762.867

3.946.399.974
_614.974.052

5.162.726.561

3.843.153.420
_614.974.052
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5.5.2

Other long-term receivables

Receivables from other organizations

and individuals
Deposit

5.6 Non-Performing Loan

Original
price

Receivables from customers
Other receivables from customers
Debts overdue for more
than 6 months but less
than 1 year

Debts overdue for more
than 1 year but less
than 2 years

Debts overdue from 2
years to less than 3
years

Debts overdue for 3
years or more
Advanced payments to suppliers

Other advanced payments to suppliers
Debts overdue for 3 814.506.096

1.784.661

111.381.442

177.936.647

2.742.450.136

years or more
3.848.058.982

End of Preventive Beginning of the Preventive
period year
VND VND
332.353.191 grem— N L -
332.353.191 - 332.353.191 -
End of period Beginning of year
Recoverable . Original  Recoverable ;
Preventive . Preventive
amount price amount
VND VND VND VND
1.249.263 (535.398)
55.690.721 (55.690.721) 164.664.137 82.332.068 (82.332.069)
53.380.994 (124.555.653)  404.089.077 121.226.724 (282.862.353)
- (2.742.450.136) 2.206.342.543 - (2.206.342.543)
- (814.506.096) 814.506.096 - (814.506.096)
110.320.978  (3.737.738.004) 3.589.601.853  203.558.791 (3.386.043.061)

5.7  Inventory

Raw materials
Cost of Work in progress (*)

Original price
VND

21.574.092.923
11.757.947.832

End of period
Preventive
VND

33.332.040.755

Beginning of the year

Original price
VND

16.397.738.604

. 15.948.393.795
32.346.132.399

Preventive
VND

(*) Including unfinished production and business costs of the following projects:

2008 Master Meter Tunnel Installation Project
Saigon Water Corporation - Single Member LLC

Project to relocate the water supply system in

Project Scope - Phoenix Group Joint Stock Company
Relocating the Water Supply System project to
upgrade and expand Kinh Thanh Da Bridge
Work in progress - clean water consumption

Other projects

End of period
VND
203.784.679

233.218.723

109.638.727
10.931.021.809

280.283.894

Beginning of the year
VND
203.784.679

233.218.723

109.638.727

15.080.440.399
321311267
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5.8  Prepaid expenses

5.8.1 Short-term prepaid expenses

Life insurance costs
Cost of tools.
Other short-term prepaid expenses

5.8.2 Long-term prepaid expenses

Cost of Instrument and Tools.
Other long-term prepaid expenses

5.9 Increase and decrease in tangible fixed assets
Building & . Transportation &
Architectonic Equ1pment. S transmit
machine .
model instrument
VND VND VND
ORIGINAL COST
At 01/01/2025 30.775.423.613  31.823.608.693 509.757.263.239
Tngease diming the 1.250.317.611 12.496.247.207
period -
Of which:
Capital Construction 12.496.247.207
Investment
Purchases 1.250.317.611
Dec.rease during the 37.150.000
period et
At 30/06/2025 30.775.423.613  33.036.776.304 522.253.510.446

11.757.947.832

End of period
VND

4.298.807.740

94.217.110
1.591.698.585
5.984.723.435

End of period
VND
2.459.082.106
...13.829.047.387
16.288.129.493

15.948.393.795

Beginning of the year

VND

5.009.756.853
226.230.068
1.814.314.118

7.050.301.039

Beginning of the year

VND
2.965.396.245
1.229.616.666

4.195.012.911

Instrument &
tools for
management
VND
24.312.023.345

0

1.693.090.670

Total

VND

596.668.318.890
13.746.564.818

12.496.247.207
1.250.317.611
1.730.240.670

22.618.932.675

608.684.643.038

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

12.924.096.149
1.613.114.782

1.613.114.782

1,693.090.670

12.844.120.261

442.601.923.158
17.487.084.934
0

13.345.995.845

4.141.089.089
. 1.730.240.670
458.358.767.422

At 01/01/2025 15.846.546.703  17.313.293.735 396.517.986.571
Depreciation 519.498.270 2.008.476.037 13.345.995.845
during the period

Capital Construction 13.345.995.845
Investment

Purchases 519.498.270 2.008.476.037

Decrease in Period S ~37.150.000
At 30/06/2025 16.366.044.973  19.284.619.772 409.863.982.416
RESIDUAL VALUE

At 01/01/2025 14.928.876.910  14.510.314.958 113.239.276.668
At 30/06/2025 14.409.378.640  13.752.156.532 112.389.528.030

11.387.927.196

9.774.812.414

154.066.395.732

150.325.875.616

Included in tangible fixed assets are assets that have been fully depreciated but are still in use and have an original cost of:
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At01/01/2025 5.247.745.413  11.667.127.747 257.467.426.101 9.253.778.670  283.636.077.931

At 30/06/2025 5.247.745.413  11.727.977.747 267.753.672.516 8.173.462.000  292.902.857.676

Remaining value of fixed assets being mortgaged for loans at Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank (see note 5.17).

At01/01/2025 15.665.616.737 - 6.814.734.582 - 22.480.351.319

At 30/06/2025 14.698.318.457 - 4.146.033.702 - 18.844.352.159

5.10 Increase and decrease of intangible fixed assets

Land Establishment Patents & Other
; & productive ; Trademark Software intangible Total

using : creations

g right fixed assets

rightt

VND VND VND VND VND VND

ORIGINAL
COST
At 01/01/2025 478.577.777 14.879.970.143  445.845.000 15.804.392.920
Increase during
the period )
At 30/06/2025 478.577.777 - 14.879.970.143  445.845.000 15.804.392.920
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 01/01/2025 478.577.777 10.227.306.501  445.845.000 11.151.729.278
Depreciation 1.063.952.652 1.063.952.652
during the
period
At 30/06/2025 478.577.777 - 11.291.259.153  445.845.000 12.215.681.930
RESIDUAL VALUE
At 01/01/2025 - - 4.652.663.642 - 4.652.663.642
At 30/06/2025 - - 3.588.710.990 - 3.588.710.990

The original cost of fully depreciated intangible fixed assets still in use as of June 30. 2025 is VND
9.420.677.024 (as of December 31. 2024 is VND 9.420.024).

5.11 Cost of Capital construction in process
Expenses

: Other
01/01/2025 mcu.rred Asset transfer decrease 30/06/2025
shuring the transfer
period
VND VND VND VND VND
- Investment in replacing the
sewer pipe in alley 280 Bui Huu
Nghia street. Ward 2. Binh 168.996.934 2.972.351.823 3.141.348.757 -
Thanh District
- Invest in replacing the rotten
pipes on Ngo Duc Ke street
(304/42 Bui Dinh Tuy street to
133 Ngo Duc Ke. alley 30. 60. 172.545.104 2.971.369.366 3.143.914.470 =

71. 81. 131 Ngo Duc Ke street.
alley 274. 304. 304/ Bui Dinh
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Tuy street. Ward . Binh Thanh
district

- Invest in replacing the broken
pipes of Alley 20. 96. 118 (from
118/2 to 118/20) Dang Thuy
Tram Street. Alley 21 (from the
beginning of the alley to Alley
96 Dang Thuy Tram Street). 35
(from the beginning of the alley

- Invest in replacing the broken
pipes on XVNT Street (from
721 XVNT - Tam Vu). Ward
26. Thanh Da Street (138 Binh
Quoi. Lot 7. Lot U. N Thanh Da
Residence). Ward 27. Binh
Thanh District

" - nvest in replacing the rotten
pipes on Huynh Van Banh
Street (from Tran Huy Lieu
Street to 324 Huynh Van Banh
Street). Ward 11. 525 Huynh
Van Banh Street. Ward 13. Phu
Nhuan District

- Develop the water supply
network on the left side of Le
Van Sy Street (Dang Van Ngu -
Le Van Sy Bridge) Phu Nhuan
+ District 3

- Repair the rotten pipes on Le
Quang Dinh Street (PVD.5 Ng
V Nghi). Ward 1. Ward 4. Go
Vap District

- Repairing the broken pipe of
Road 30 to Rach Lang. Ward
13. Binh Thanh District

Investing in new broken pipe of
Dao Duy Anh Street. Ward 9.
Phu Nhuan District
- Repairing broken pipe 2 on the
side of Le Quang Dinh (from
Pham Van Dong - Cau Hang)
Ward 1. Go Vap District

- Other projects

01/01/2025

VND

230.600.620

135.545.310

2.755.199.411

1.002.775.582

899.523.869

541.392.637

Expenses
incurred
during the
period

VND

2.568.961.066

2.095.536.991

3.812.091.924

10.135.120

2.754.163.561

2.021.402.288)

Asset transfer

VND

2.231.082.301

3.812.091.924

2.754.163.561

(2.586.353.806)

5.906.579.467

15.163.207.563

12.496.247.207

Other
decrease
transfer

VND

30/06/2025

VND

2.799.561.686

2.765.334.531

1.002.775.582

899.523.869

541.392.637

..564.951.518

8.573.539.823
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512 Short-term trade payables

Payable to related parties
Saigon Water Corporation - Single

Member Limited Liability
Company
Water  Supply  Construction

Consulting Joint Stock Company

Water Supply Engineering Joint
Stock Company

Communications And  Public
Works Joint Stock Company

Other Payable to other suppliers

Hung Viet Engineering Joint
Stock Company

Minh Trang Construction Joint
Stock Company

Bach Viet Technology Joint Stock
Company

Thuy Khanh Long Construction
Company Limited

Other suppliers

End of period

Value

VND

36.183.815.719

69.027.157

15.892.000

137.077.029

8.001.000.000

1.037.216.691

4.787.500.000

3.353.900.904

M L0008

63.744.675.208

Number of
debtor

VND

36.183.815.719

69.027.157

15.892.000

137.077.029

8.001.000.000
1.037.216.691
4.787.500.000
3.353.900.904

10.139.245.708

Beginning of the year

Value
VND

36.183.815.719

69.027.157

15.892.000

137.077.029

450.683.283

4.467.197.489

132.440.000

12.735.552.284

Number of
debtors
VND

36.183.815.719

69.027.157

15.892.000

137.077.029

450.683.283
4.467.197.489

132.440.000

12.735.552.284

63.744.675.208

53.741.001.678

53.741.001.678

5.13 Short-term advance payment buyer

Prepayments from other customers

Song Hoa Company Limited

Tien Hop Construction Design and
Service Co.. Ltd.

End of period
VND

60.000.000

100.000.000

Beginning of the year

VND

60.000.000




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statemenis.

Construction Investment Management

Board District 3 84.923.000 84.923.000
Phu Nhuan District Construction
Investment Management Board 37.000.000
Lam Thuy Construction Trading
Company Limited 150.000.000
Otic Gustomers 824255791 331.543.724
1.219.178.791 513.466.724
5.14 Taxes and amounts (receivable)/payable to the State
01/01/2024 Number of occurrences during the period 31/12/2024
. Transfer e
Payable  Amount payable Amount paid dediuction/Refiind Phai ndp
VND VND VND VND VND
VAT on domestiesales 16.927.917.379 (1.352.290.883)  (14.723.031.635) 852.594.861

VAT on drainage
service fees

Corporate income tax

1.089.108.738

7.830.153.096

(7.564.568.531)

1.354.693.303

4.640.382.377 5.085.760.649 (5.017.326.468) 4.708.816.558
Peronalincome i 380.453.204 2.798.522.386 (2.008.363.874) (823.478.236) 347.133.480
Real estate tax. land
rent 665.357.832 (665.357.832) .
Environmental
protection fee (*) 1.910.165 - 1.910.165
Business license tax 3.000.000 (3.000.000) )
6.109.944.319  33.312.621.507 (16.610.907.588)  (15.546.509.871)  7.265.148.367

(*) The Company has refunded the excess personal income tax paid in 2024 to employees with a value of VND
823.478.236 according to the 2024 personal income tax finalization declaration.

Value Added Tax

The company pays value added tax by the deduction method. The value added tax rate for selling clean water is 5%.
Other activities are 10% or 8%.

Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”)

The company is obliged to pay corporate income tax at a rate of 20% on taxable income . .

(**) Environmental protection fee . drainage and wastewater treatment services

According to current regulations. the environmental protection fee is replaced by a drainage and wastewater treatment
service fee of 30% of the water supply price applied in 2025. The company collects the drainage and wastewater
treatment service fee and pays this fee according to the actual amount collected to the tax department.

Other taxes

The company declares and pays according to regulations.

Corporate income tax payable for the period is estimated as follows:

End of period Beginning of the year
VND VND
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

Total accounting profit before tax

Adjustments to increase or decrease accounting profit

to determine taxable profit:
Adjustments to increase
Adjustments for reduction
Taxable income

In there:

Preferential income
Ordinary income
Corporate income tax rate
Preferential tax rate

Normal tax rate

Corporate income tax payable at general tax rate

Corporate income tax difference due to applying tax
rates different from the common tax rate

Current corporate income tax expense

5.15 Short-term payable expenses

Payable to other organizations and individuals
Interest expense payable

5.16 Other short-term and long-term payables

5.16.1 Other short-term payables

Payable to related parties

Saigon Water Corporation - Single Member LLC
Payable to other organizations and individuals
Union dues

Payable to party operating expenses

Payable drainage and wastewater treatment service fee (*)

Dividends payable
Short-term collateral & deposit
Other payables

23.109.392.331

434.548.331

23.543.940.662

23.543.940.662

10%
20%

16.892.080.345

150.000.000

4.708.788.132

4.708788.132

17.042.080.345

17.042.080.345

10%
20%

3.408.416.069

End of period

3.408.416.069

Beginning of the
year
VND

13.959.203

End of period

VND

223.192.674

42.183.896.854
28.140.662.193
2.367.411.320
388.193

13.959.203

Beginning of the
year
VND

14.693.171.313

219.107.482
139.386.896
18.073.936.222
732.692.358
2.354.653.840
269.188.193

72.915.551.234

21.788.964.991

(*) According to Decision No. 17/2021/QD-UBNN dated June 1. 2021 of the Committee Ho Chi Minh City People
's Committee . Effective from January 1. 2022. the environmental protection fee will be replaced by the drainage
and wastewater treatment service fee. The drainage and wastewater treatment service fee applied in 2025 is
30% of the water supply price. The company is allowed to retain 1% of the total actual revenue to pay for the
collection service fee and pay the remaining amount to the State budget.

5.16.2 Other long-term payables




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

End of
period
VND
Payable to other organizations and individuals
Long-term collateral & deposit  648.575.186
648.575.186

517 Loans and financial leases

5.17.1. Short-term loans and finance leases
End of period
Number of debtors
VND

Value
VND

Long-term loans due to other organizations
Long-term loan due at Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Foreign
Trade of Vietnam - Song Than
Branch (*)

Long-term loan due Asia
Commercial Joint Stock Bank (*)

2.847.7238.272 2.847.728.272

2.094.936.000 2.094.936.000

Beginning of the year

VND

...616.121.617

616.121.617

Beginning of the year
Value Number of debtors
VND VND

2.847.728.272

2.094.936.000

4.942.664.272 4.942.664.272

4.942.664.272

2.847.728.272

2.094.936.000
 4.942.664.272

(*) This is the balance of long-term loans in section 5.17.2 that will be due in the next 12 months.

Details of short-term loans incurred during the period are as follows:

Carryover from

long-term loans
and liabilities

End of period

VND VND
Long term loan due 4.942.664.272 2.711.619.060
5.17.2 Loans and leases long term finance
End of period
Valiie Number of
debtors
VND VND

Long-term loans payable to other organizations and individuals
Long-term loan Joint Stock Commercial
Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam -
Song Than Branch (a)

Long-term loan from Asia Commercial

4.274.285.487 4.274.285.487

Loan amount
repaid during
the year

VND
(2.711.619.060)

Beginning of the year
Viliie Number of
debtors
VND VND

5.698.149.623 5.698.149.623

Beginning of the

year

VND
4.942.664.272

. 1.664.151.060 1.664.151.060  2.711.619.060 2.711.619.060
Joint Stock Bank (b)
Long term loan due (4.942.664.272)  (4.942.664.272) (4.942.664.272)  (4.942.664.272)
995.772.275 995.772.275  3.467.104.411 3.467.104.411
a) Long-term loan from Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam - Song Than Branch

according to loan contracts with a maximum total loan limit of VND 39.939.000.000 with a loan term of 120
months. The general loan interest rate is 7.5%/year in the first year and is equal to the 12-month personal
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14, Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

mobilization interest rate of 04 banks (Vietinbank. Vietcombank. BIDV and Agribank) + Margin 1.4%/year.
The purpose of the loan is to serve the Company's basic construction investment projects. The loans are

unsecured.

b) Long-term loan from Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank under loan contracts with a total loan limit of VND
22.000.000.000. Loan term of 120 months. Interest rate of 7.7%/year for the first 12 months. From the 13th
month onwards. the interest rate is adjusted every 6 months. Loan purpose is to invest in fixed assets for clean
water production and business activities. The loan is secured by mortgage of the following assets:

- Real estate at 02 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City worth

20.439.000.000 VND.

- Assets formed from loan capital for the project "Development of water supply network Binh Thanh - Phu

Nhuan - Go Vap - District 3. phase 3. 2015" worth 5.239.070.705 VND.

- Assets formed from loan capital for the project "Investment in replacing DMA 46 pipes. Ward 7. Phu

Nhuan District" worth 6.641.412.683 VND.

- Assets formed from loan capital for the project "Investment in replacing DMA pipe No. 3.4 - Ward 3.

Binh Thanh District" worth 16.129.000.000 VND.

Details of the arising amounts of long-term loans and financial leases are as follows:

Amount of
Beginning of loan incurred
the year during the
period
VND VND
Long term bank loans 3.467.104.411
5.18. Reward. Welfare fund
Beginning of the
year
VND
Reward Fund 1.530.876.052
Welfare fund 452.124.512
Management and Executive

22.139.085
2.005.139.649

Board Bonus Fund

Loan amount
paid during the
period

VND

2.471.332.136

Increase in
period
VND

13.192.657.109

388.800.000

13.192.657.109

Transfer to
short-term
loans and

End of period

liabilities
VND

(4.942.664.272)

VND

895.772.275

Fund disbursement during End of
the period period

VND VND

(11..742.916.374)  2.980.616.787
452.124.512

(388.800.000) 22.139.085

(11.742.916.374)

3.454.880.384

5.19. Owner 's equity

5.19.1. Equity Fluctuation Reconciliation Table

Owner's equity

VND

Balance as of 01/01/2024
Interest during the period
Development investment fund
Fund allocation

Dividends

Balance as of 12/31/2024

95.000.000.000

Development

investment fund
VND

41.176.564.165

2.828.964.828

95.000.000.000  44.005.528.993

Retained
earnings
VND

41.703.687.167
39.893.912.383
(2.828.964.828)

(12.762.824.516)
(16.739.807.378)

49.266.002.828

Total
VND

177.880.251.332
39.893.912.383
0
(12.762.824.516)
(16.739.807.378)
188.271.531.821
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Balance as of 01/01/2025
Interest during the period
Balance as of 01/04/2025

Interest during the period

44.005.528.993

49.266.002.828

Development investment fund

Fund allocation
Dividends
Balance as of 06/30/2025

95.000.000.000 188.271.531.821
700.500.974 700.500.974

95.000.000.000  44.005.528.993  49.966.503.802  188.972.032.795
18400717902 18.400.717.902

8337.965274  (8.337.965.274) 0
(13.505.947.109)  (13.505.947.109)

(27.422.000.445)  (27.422.090.445)

05.000.000.000  52.343.494.267  19.101218.876  166.444.713.143

5.19.2. Owner's equity details

According to the Business Registration Certificate (amended). the Company's charter capital is
95.000.000.000 VND. As of June 30. 2025. the charter capital has been fully contributed by shareholders as follows:

Saigon Water Corporation
— Single Member Limited
Liability Company

REE Clean Water
Company Limited

Vikki Digital Bank
Limited ( Dong A
Commercial Joint Stock
Bank )

Other shareholders

5.19.3. Share

Number of shares registered for issuance

Number of shares sold to the public

Common shares
Preferred shares

Number of shares repurchased

Commion shares
Preferred shares

Number of shares outstanding

Common shares

End of period Beginning of the year
Nugohergt Share value Proportion L Share value  Proportion
shares shares

VND % VND %
4.865.000 48.650.000.000 51.21 4.865.000 48.650.000.000 51.21
1.904.688 19.046.880.000 20.05 1.904.688  19.046.880.000 20.05
950.000  9.500.000.000 10.00 950.000  9.500.000.000 10.00
1.780.312  17.803.120.000 18.74 1.780.312  17.803.120.000 18.74
9.500.000  95.000.000.000 100.00 9.500.000 95.000.000.000 100.00

This year Last Year

Shares Shares

9.500.000 9.500.000

9.500.000 9.500.000

9.500.000 9.500.000

9.500.000 9.500.000

9.500.000 2.500.000
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These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

Preferred shares
Par value of outstanding shares: 10.000 VND/share.

5.19.4.Corporate funds:

During the year. the Company distributed 2024 profits and undistributed profits of 2023 according to

Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of Sharecholders No. 05/NQ-GD dated May 8. 2025 as follows:

Investment and Development Fund
Dividends to shareholders on 2024 profits
Dividends to shareholders on retained earnings in 2023

Deducting from the reward fund for employees and the Company's Executive

Management Board

5.20. Off balance sheet items
QOutsourced assets
Related party leases

End of period

Rental property value

Rent from other organizations and individuals

VND

42.104.679.661

8.337.965.274
18.050.000.000
9.372.090.445

13.505.947.109

Beginning of the

year
VND

42.104.679.661

The company leases the water supply network from Saigon Water Corporation - One Member LLC. The
lease term is 1 year from January 1. 2025 to December 31. 2025 .

The total future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases over the following terms

are as follows:

End of period

Less than 1 year
Over 1 year to 5 years

VND

736.182.720
oL T17.759.680

2.453.942.400

Beginning of
the year

VND

694.512.000
1.620.528.000

2.315.040.000

6. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME STATEMENT :

6.1 Sales and service revenue

6.1.1 Net revenue (Code 01):

Revenue from clean water supply
Revenue from basic construction
Revenue from water meter installation.
construction and services

Total

Quarter II 2025
VND

170.269.422.078
309.950.071

377.108.886

Quarter 11 2024
VND

171.121.988.633
207.504.625

575.843.050

_ 170.956.481.035

171.905.336.308
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6.1.2 Revenue deductions (Code 02):

- Discount on sales

- Returned goods:

Revenue from clean water supply

Revenue from water meter installation. construction and services

Total

6.1. 3 Sales and service revenue (Code 10):

Quarter I1 2025

VND

43.218.784
16.459.767,

 59.678.551

Quarter I1 2024

VND

40.324.130
AL AR BT
57.672.787

Quarter I1 2025

Quarter 11 2024

VND VND
Revenue from clean water supply 170.226.203.294 171.081.664.503
Basic construction revenue 309.950.071 207.504.625
Revenue from water meter installation. construction and services 360.649.119 558.494.393
Total 170.896.802.484 171.847.663.521
6.2  Cost of goods sold (Code 11)
Quarter I1 2025 Quarter 11 2024
VND VND
Cost of clean water supply (*) 91.534.545.056 96.319.387.020
Cost of basic construction works 69.178.828
Cost of water meter installation. construction and service 126.563.987 187.513.908
91.730.287.871 96.506.900.928
(*) In the cost of clean water supply in 2025. according to the clean water wholesale purchase contract No.

1437/HD-TCT-KDDVKH dated March 17. 2025 signed between Saigon Water Corporation - One Member
Limited Liability Company. the Company recorded the clean water wholesale purchase price of 6.615,74

VND/m ? effective from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

6.3  Financial revenue (Code 21)

Quarter I1 2025
VND

Bank deposit interest

409.004.672
409.004.672

Quarter I1 2024
VND

413.539.981

413.539.981

6.4  Financial expenses (Code 22)

Quarter 11 2025

Interest expense

VND

125.809.547

125.809.547

6.5 Selling expenses (Code 25)

Quarter I1 2024
VND

225.892.235

225.892.235
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Sales staff costs

Cost of installing and replacing water meter

Cost of tools and supplies
Fixed asset depreciation costs

Cost of repairing water loss prevention

Property rental costs
Warehouse rental costs
Other cash expenses

6.6 Business management costs (Code 26)

Management staff costs

Office supplies costs

Fixed asset depreciation costs
Taxes. fees and charges
Contingency costs

Outsourcing service costs

Other business management costs
Party budget costs

6.7 Other income (Code 31)

Income from water meter inspection
Fee for opening water meter seal
Environmental protection fees and
drainage service fee enjoyed

Other income

6.8 Other expenses (Code 32)

Quarter II 2025
VND

13.436.059.137
6.425.009.530
237.467.332
7.996.444.314
3.583.417.541
2.105.233.983
180.520.339

_92.858.927

 34.017.276.933

Quarter I1 2024
VND

12.911.763.536
7.047.482.798
380.419.335
7.485.434.440
8.917.004.446
1.052.616.991
171.032.262
38.018.782.723

Quarter 11 2025
VND

10.367.163.070
307.486.862
1.331.744.078
665.357.832
351.694.943
1.015.897.842
8.461.455.028

Quarter I1 2024
VND

10.122.247.402
239.218.706
982.895.531
465.750.482
35.302.037
557.138.820
8.532.076.172
109.444.965

22.500.799.655

21.044.074.115

Quarter II 2025

Quarter I1 2024

VND VND
7.037.388 13.242.023
31.147.944 13.452.743
454.735.396 388.809.409
11.447.298 11.085.727
504.368.026 426.589.902

Quarter II 2025

Quarter II 2024

VND VND

Late payment of corporate income tax according to the State Audit Office 162.818.847 -
Cost of paying suppliers of pre-equitization projects 115.729.484 -
Other costs 47.326.344 63.058
325.874.675 63.058

6.10 Production and business costs by factor.

Cost of raw materials.
Labor costs
Fixed asset depreciation costs

Quarter I1 2025
VND

10.008.427.071
23.804.222.207
9.328.188.392

Quarter 11 2024
VND

15.964.487.244
23.034.010.938
8.468.329.971
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Outsourcing service costs 2.285.754.322 1.223.649.253
Other costs 11.092.218.762 10.372.379.432
56.518.810.758 59.062.856.838

7. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

7.1 Loan principal repayment

Quarter II 2025 Quarter 11 2024
VND VND
Principal repayment of loan under normal contract 4.942.664.272 4.942.664.272

8. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company has financial assets such as trade receivables. other receivables. cash and short-term deposits
arising directly from the Company's operations. The Company's financial liabilities mainly consist of loans.
trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to mobilize financial
resources to serve the Company's operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk.

Risk management is an integral part of the Company's entire business operations. The Company has
established a control system to ensure an appropriate balance between the costs of risk and the costs of risk
management. The Board of Directors continuously monitors the risk management process to ensure an
appropriate balance between risk and risk control.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees to apply management policies for the above risks as follows:
i. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. There are four types of market risk: interest rate risk. currency risk. commodity
price risk and other price risk. such as equity price risk.

The Company does not have any material risks related to changes in market prices because the Company's
main business is to supply clean water to assigned areas under the direction of Saigon Water Corporation.
The Company's operating expenses are mainly the wholesale price of clean water purchased from the
Corporation. The Company also mainly borrows long-term from banks under 10-year loan contracts with
fixed interest rates and the Company's transactions do not involve foreign currencies.

ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or transaction
contract. leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities
(primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities. including deposits with banks and other
financial instruments .

Accounts receivable

The Company regularly monitors its outstanding receivables. For major customers. the Company reviews
each customer for deterioration in credit quality at the reporting date. The Company seeks to maintain close
control over outstanding receivables and has a credit control staff to minimize credit risk. Based on this and
the fact that the Company's trade receivables relate to a large number of different customers. there is no
significant concentration of credit risk to any particular customer .

Bank deposit
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The Company mainly maintains its deposits with well-known banks in Vietnam. Credit risk from deposits
with banks is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy. The
Company considers that the concentration of credit risk from bank deposits is low.

The Company's Board of Directors assesses that all financial assets are current and not impaired except for
receivables presented in note 5.6.

iii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will have difficulty in fulfilling its financial obligations due to
lack of funds. The Company's liquidity risk arises mainly from the fact that financial assets and financial
liabilities have different maturity dates.

The Company minimizes liquidity risk by maintaining a level of cash and cash equivalents and bank
borrowings that the Board of Directors believes is adequate to finance the Company's operations and
minimize the risk due to fluctuations in cash flows.

The table below details the Company's remaining contractual maturities for its financial liabilities and their
agreed payment terms based on the earliest undiscounted cash flows on which the Company can be required

to pay:

Under 1 year Over 1 year Total
VND VND VND
June 30. 2025

Payable to seller 63.744.675.208 - 63.744.675.208

Payable 8.031.565 - 8.031.565

Other payables 44.551.696.367 648.575.186 45.200.271.553
Loans 4.942.664.272 995.772.275 L. D38 A36.54T

113.247.067.412 1.644.347.461 114.891.414.873

January 1. 2025
Payable to seller
Payable

Other payables
Loans

53.741.001.678
13.955.203
20.697.778.255
4.942.664.272

616.121.617

AL LA

79.395.403.408

4.083.226.028

53.741.001.678
13.959.203
21.313.899.872

DT8R0
83.478.629.436

The Company believes that the concentration of risk with respect to debt servicing is low. The Company has
adequate access to the necessary sources of funding.

Collateral

On June 30. 2025 :

- The company is mortgaging houses. structures and some water supply networks . from borrowed capital
to secure loans at Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
- The company is holding collateral of another party.

iv. Fair value

The following table shows the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities:

Book value

Fair value
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Financial assets

Held to maturity investments
Accounts receivable

Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

End of period
VND

13.000.000.000
32.827.795.772

1.136.435.462
62.517.391.172

Beginning of the
year
VND

13.000.000.000
9.397.762.867
1.205.814.913
58.519.180.687

End of period
VND
13.000.000.000

30.256.258.807
1.136.435.462

109.481.622.406

82.122.758.467

106.910.085.441

62517.391.172

Beginning of the
year
VND

13.000.000.000
6.341.781.367
1.205.814.913
58.519.180.687
79.066.776.967

Financial liabilities
Payable to seller
Payable

Other payables
Loans

63.744.675.208
8.031.565
45.200.271.553
5.938.436.547

53.741.001.678
13.959.203
21.313.899.872

8.409.768.683

63.744.675.208
8.031.565
45.200.271.553

© 114.891.414.873

83.478.629.436

114.891.414.873

5.938.436.547

53.741.001.678
13.959.203
21.313.899.872
_8.409.768.683
83.478.629.436

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the financial instrument

could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties. other than in a forced sale or liquidation,

The Company has not revalued its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value because Circular

210/2009/TT-BTC dated 6 November 2009 of the Ministry of Finance as well as current regulations do not provide

specific guidance on determining fair value. As at 01 January 2025 and 30 June 2025 . the fair value of financial assets

and financial liabilities corresponded to the carrying value of these items. The Board of Directors believes that the fair

value of these financial assets and financial liabilities is not materially different from their carrying value at the end

of the financial year.

v. Risk prevention

The Company does not apply a hedge accounting policy.

9; OTHER INFORMATION

9.1 Transactions and balances with related parties

Related parties to the Company include: key management members. individuals related to key management

members and other related parties.

9.1.1

Full Name

Board of Directors

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc
Mr. Hoang The Bao

Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung
Ms. Vu Phuong Thao

Mrs. Tran Le Phuong

Mr. Ho Thanh Cuong

Mr. Bui Thanh Giang

Ms. Nguyen Thi Bao Chau

Former Chairman of the Board of Directors
Chairman of the Board

Position

Director. Board Member

Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Board Member

Remuneration. Salary of the Board of Directors and other managers

Quarter I1 2025
VND

218.469.334
51.642.247
247.558.790
37.428.571
14.000.000
37.428.571
14.000.000
14.000.000

Quarter I 2024
VND

217.956.594

249.537.170
49.428.571

49.428.571




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

Board Member
Board Member
Board Member

Mr. Pham Thanh Trung

Mr. Tran Quang Phuong
Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan
Board of Supervisors

Mr. Hoang Van Hung

Ms. Huynh Thi Bich Phuong
Mrs. Tang My Phung

Ms. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Oanh
Mr. Trinh Trong Tam

Ms. Pham Thi Phuong Linh
Board of Directors

Former Head of the Board of Supervisors
Head of Supervisory Board

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

.Mr. Nguyen Tuan Ngoc
Mr. Dang Ngoc Ha
Ms. Nguyen Thi Quynh Diep

Vice president
Vice president
Chief Accountant

9.1.2  Transactions and balances with other related parties

During the period . the Company had the following main transactions with related companies:

Related parties Business content

Saigon Water Supply Corporation - Single Member LLC

Wholesale purchase of
clean water

Dividend payment

Fixed asset lease

Other items
Traffic Construction Joint Stock Company

Water usage guarantee

Balance with related parties:

Related parties Contents

Saigon Water Supply Corporation - Single Member Co.. Ltd.
Receivables from
customers for general
meter projects

51.428.571
37.428.571
51.428.571

147.080.306
27.714.286
27.714.286
27.714.286
27.714.286

161.330.662
172.839.762
147.836.249

49.428.571
49.428.571
49.428.571

42.662.863
143.129.842
28.714.286
27.214.286
28.714.286
28.714.286

169.081.672
172.297:772
156.907.259

1.514.757.349

1.512.073.171

Quarter II
2025
VND

91.534.545.056

14.042.500.000
2.105.233.982

31.607.280

Year 2024
VND

541.167.763

Quarter II

2024
VND

96.319.387.020

6.811.000.000
2.105.233.982
16.513.740

Year 2023

VND

541.167.763
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Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

Receivables from
customers for
communication work
Payables to sellers -
Water bills

Other payables

Dividends payable

Receivables for fixed
assets rental

Water Supply Construction Consulting Joint Stock Company

Payables to suppliers

Water Supply Engineering Joint Stock Company

Payables to suppliers
Other receivables

Communications And Public Works Joint Stock Company

9.2

and services provided by the Company.

9.2.1

Information about the business sector

Payables to suppliers
Other receivables

35.716.979.865

14.042.500.000

1.136.826.351

69.027.157

15.892.000

21.944.000

175.108.008
5.174.170

36.380.068.151

6.811.000.000

69.027.157

15.892.000

21.944.000

143.500.728
5.174.170

Segment information is presented by business segment and geographical area. Segment reporting is primarily
by business segment based on the Company's internal organizational and management structure and internal financial
reporting system because the Company's business activities are organized and managed according to the nature of the
products and services because the Company's risks and profitability are affected mainly by differences in the products

Information about the business sector

The company has the following main business areas:

- Field: clean water supply

- Field: water meter installation and other services

Information on business results. fixed assets and other long-term assets and the value of major non-cash
expenses of the Company 's business segments is as follows:

From 01/04/2025 to
30/06/2025

Net revenue from sales and
services to the outside

Net revenue from sales and
services between segments
Total Net revenue from sales
and services

Cost of goods sold by segment

Gross profit by segment

Unallocated expenses by
segment

Clean Water Supply

Water Meter
Installation and

Other Services

VND

170.226.

2
LU%]

0

[§e]

94

170.226.203.294

(91.534.545.056)

78.691.658.238

670.599.190

670.599.190

(195.742.815)

474.856.375

VND

Total

VND

170.896.802.484

170.896.802.484
(91.730.287.871)

79.166.514.613

(56.518.810.758)
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Profit from business activities
Financial revenue

Financial expenses

Other income

Other expenses

Current corporate income tax
expense

Deferred corporate income tax
expense

Profit after corporate income
tax

From 01/04/2024 to
30/06/2024

Net revenue from sales and
services to the outside

Net revenue from sales and
services between segments
Total Net revenue from sales
and services

Cost of goods sold by segment

Gross profit by segment

Unallocated expenses by
segment

Profit from business activities
Financial revenue

Financial expenses

Other income

Other expenses

Current corporate income tax
expense

Deferred corporate income tax
expense

Profit after corporate income
tax

9.2.2 Geographical information

171.081.664.503

171.081.664.503
(96.319.387.020)

74.762.277.483

All activities of the Company take place only in Vietnam.

9.4 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

22.930.898.980
409.004.672
(125.809.547)
504.368.026
(325.874.675)

(4.708.788.132)

18.400.604.199

765.999.018 171.847.663.521

765.999.018 171.847.663.521
(187.513.908)  (96.506.900.928)
578.485.110 75.340.762.593
(59.062.856.838)
16.465.553.501
413.539.981
(225.892.235)
426.589.902

(63.058)

(3.408.416.069)

13.483.664.276




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2 Bis No Trang Long. Ward 14. Binh Thanh District. Ho Chi Minh City

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

There have been no significant events occurring after the balance sheet date (30 June 2024) up to the date of
this Report that would require adjustments to or disclosure in the Financial Statements.

TABULATOR CHIEF ACCOUNTANT
Chau Thi Dieu Tam Nguyen Thi Quynh Diep




SAIGON WATER CORPORATION
SINGLE SHARE-HOLDER LIMITED COMPANY
GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form S06-DN
(Tssued with Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC Dated Dec 22th 2014

2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam of the Ministry of Finance)
TRIAL BALANCE
Date from 01/04/2025 to 30/06/2025
Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
111 Cash 1.100.710013f | 2.766.537.810|  3.309.415.823) 558.832.000f
ninofeashinvNo votmoons| 2766537810 33090415823|  ssss2o00|
n BankDeposis | seoe70208 | 469.006456.439|  461714920353|  elossssoam2|
121 |TénVNDgiinginhing | seecTo2086| | 469.00456439| 461714929353 elosessoam|
120002 |Tewheokybn | 1soo0000000( | L 15000000000
1121013 Tgnh NN & PTNN - CN Cho Lén 21.757.442.064 150.178.527.007 144.173.379.335 27.762.589.736)
1121014 |Tgnh NN & PTNN - CN Cho Lén (Chuyén | 4610922 | 145.091.176.581|  145.104.692403| 1095100
........... thw
1121021 |NHXNK VN (Bximbanky-Chuyéntha | 001779 | 1128025282 2940000000 sssrosl|
1121022 |NH XNK VN (Eximbank)-GD - 185.296.740 7.080.155.060| 6.554.402.145 70406ss|
1121025 |NHQuinDoi (MB)-ChuwyénTha | 163130972) | 19%40s1633| 1740420200  dosssdss|
1121029 |Khobac Nha Nue Quén Binh Thanh | 2624672 | 4535316154 4sels4082| 0 |
121032 INHTMCPAChaw(ACB) | 56| | s00007.024)  s74sssass| o asiosiazo|
1121033 o NH Vietcombank - CN Tan Binh Duong 65.475.550.585 65.475.550.585
______________ (Song Than) - chuyéenthu
1121034 NH Vietcombank - CN Tan Binh Duong 11.699.230.524 65.700.608.718 66.629.374.075 10.770.465.167
(Song Thn)- Giao dich I I I . . N—
121035 [NHNN&PTNT-CNQuins | os| | 60| eeoool  sosd|
HZ]O36 R NH BTDV -CNGla Dlnh - 508.7?0.589 o 6.418.960.420 6.322.857.800( 604873209 rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
121037 |NHNN&PTNT-CNTanBinh | 603788300 | 1617302000 66000|  7es4s2soo|
]|2]038 ------ NHTMCP SG Céng Thu‘O’ng—CN Binh Hoa 3.072.841.212 3.486.795.995 3.100.000.000 3.459.637.207
(Chuyén thwy
112]039 ----- I-\-EHTMCP SG Coéng Thuong-CN Binh Hoa 367.374.113 3.344.518.150 3.000.330.000 711.562.263

(Giao dich)
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

1121043 Tién gui tai NH TNHH MTV VIKKI - PGD 644.625.027 11.921.032.930 11.537.685.608 1.027.972.349

HoaHung 0
5 ety imesmens T asaenna| T o
o8 Trembepents T e I R Ty
R O e T S I I e
131 |Reccivables from Customers | 20672.995857| 1581849925 234615450760 231.097.979711| 32827795772  1219.178.791
B Phii thu ngén han khachhang | 20125805926 362077.907|  233966841997| 230797.172.505| 32283013851 349.616.340
511 |t ngin bon Khdchbang HDSXKD | 202505926 362077507|  139966541097|  m0797.72505|  322saorassi| 349616340
sut |mamedtenee wissossns] | ssa90sms0| 2onrsseos|  s2asonsssi|
131112 |Phaithutén truy tho - xeexameoe || natan| 147.020272| agesoe2] | 6Ll
s ewegmeony || ussosam| anssss|  esewzs| [ ismion
T o o] T wames| T semen] T s
oo pwmosvamens | seme|amsaon]  assono]  emsn|  sos| s
o o ciekwaniie | somes|  wanose]  muses|  semsen|  sews| oo
T N R I sosoins| emosons| |
1 Dot oot ssemies || G| esmsnen| [
TRV LR I I e e L I
532 | DeduciblevATotFmedAmens T o] smorman| T
521 |peswiewstorpetasesomste | || o seomes| [
[ 10.035.4% w0 Tsenmsanes| T Tlowssase] U seomminss| T smwins
T e wosas| 7 sseies| somases| toossase| | sorseses|  aseiss
O [ e I wosas| wiaos| somsazes| ioossams| somases| 588,193
138811 | Other Short-term Receivables: Business 10035438 388193 560234365 10035438 560234365 388.193

i A - T S SRR WU NIOUOUONN | (IT—.
7174“1 ---------- Advances 7777777777777777777777777777777777777777 146.370.000 1160462996 -------- 1.296.832. 996 10.000.000f
e Advances: Shortterm | 146370000 1160462996|  129683299| 10000000
Il |TemimgnoiboCNV | 146370000 | 116046299|  1296.83299| 10000000
152 Raw Materils | 12318425063 17997.165.791|  8.741498031| 21574002023
120 |Moin Raw Marils, Mawerls | ommsiess| | dsessiso]  ssoomos|  aewemam|
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
152111 Vit clifnh - Ong nude nhé (255 150Ly) 647.405.278 335.659.008 213.623.002 769.441374
152112 |Vattrchinh- Joint, Brid TLK, 6 néi... | 3274385770 | 1233166082 637310047 3870240905
1522 Secondory Materils ™~ | I 2758956 17.730.688] 89833
152203  |Véttwphy- Déyddng,chivien | s0791565 | 22758956 17.730.688| 45819833
1524 |spaePas | 737799235 | 135798289 186.122606| 68747488
152403 |Phuting thay thé-Trybomeubod | 20ses9s6| | mosesoss|
152404 |l ths thiiy 1he - L livac kiBundl © sieos029| 0 | 135.798.289| 186.122.696| 466.605.872
1525 Vattrebngtdnh 0 | 7617304639 | 16269.783366|  7686.710608| 16200377307
152511 Vattrcong trinh - éng lon (rén 168y 00 | go6.548.824| | 171.947.084| 85.751.505| 082.744.403|
152515 |Vaturcong trinh- TLKE , raccord.. | 2siise6100| | 13.397.396.668| 6.151.947.563| 0757015214
152516  |Vacorobngtinh-Dalhsithuy, fngndis, | 4200180706 | 2700439614] 1449011630  sa60617.600]
121 Pxabengkem | msers| | ser|
153 Tool&Supply 7 | o3| 27918636
1531 | Tool & Swpply | wrosess| »ro18.63 |
154 Broduciionsth Proeress ™=~ - §74.10087s| | 11110158278 26320321| 1175704782
1541 |ProductioninProgress: Shoreterm | s74l0o87s| | uudoass2ss|  26320321)  1gstoars|
15412 |Production in Progress: Shortem | si410987s) | 179.136469|  226320321|  826926023|
15414 chi phi dé dang - tién thy nuéc sach 10931.021.800| 10931021809
156 Goods 0 102465.566.865| 102465566865 |
1561 |PuchaseCostofGoods ||| 102465566805 l02desseeses| |
a1 Tangible Fixed Assets 598306992600 | | 10377650348 | 608.684.643.038|
ol e s7754363) | | | Wo775423613
212 [Machineryand Bquipment | monasses) | essizen| | sesermesed|
3 Niesr o TIASOa, Conveimee 512.901.177.709 9352332737 s2253510446
w4 |MamgememTools | owmewomers| | || ;mewsenes|
213 TanoleEReLATEHE 20 15804392920 | . | 15804302020
35 ComputerSofwae 20 | gs1000000, | 1 1 ssLooooo0|
236 T e 61580077, | |1 w1ss00m7|
2038 |Otherangible Fixed Assets | wwaetsossas| | ]| aesossas|
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Account

Account Name

Opening Balance

Closing

Balance

Debit

Credit

Debit

Credit

Depreciation of Fixed Assets

Depreciation of Tangible Assets: Houses and
Architectural Objects

Depreciation of Tangible Assets: Machinery
and Equipment

Depreciation of Tangible Assets: Means of
Transport, Conveyance

Depreciation of Intangible Assets: Accounting
Software

Depreciation of Intangible Assets: Licenses
and Right Concession Permits

Capital Construction in Progress: Capital
Construction

Others

15.448.151.747

12.731.547.534

461.246.260.960

2.716.604.213

Arising

Debit Credit
9.328.188.392
8.796.212.066
259.749.135
1.029.232.744
6.707.462.435
799.767.752
__________________________ BLA620
531.976.326
88.557.814 440.252.7577
88.557.814 440.252.757
88.557.814 440.252.757
o 9.617.456.85_1 B 9352332737
9.617.456.851 0.352.332.737
_ 9.617.456.851 9352332737
6.639.045.816 4.614.362.570
,,,,,,, 4273353122 3.088.647.622
29.500.636 89.014.087
3.415.171.186 2.134.831.852
828.681.300 864.801.683
2.365.692.694 1.525.714.948
198.418.000 455.940.107
2.167.274.694 1.069.774.841

13.829.047.387

470.574.449.352
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

244 Crolrlraterals Mortgages and Deposits 336.353.191 336.353.191 o
u41 Shori-term Collaterals, Mortgages and | - a000000 | | | 2000000,

_______________ Deposits :
2442 Long-term Collaterals, Mortgages and . 332353 191 -------------------------------------------------------------------------- 332353 191

,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Deposits b [ | STU—
s N?.d.a,l,h@,@ hgotea 3.706.998.204 1 235.666.068' 2471 332 !36 ............. 4.942. 664272
s )L | aeossaod]  1aassecoss| 247133213 | asmsesam
B Payablesto Seller | 1973451717 46970700405  134599.338.025| 149321218851|  4.025.545.604|  63.744.675.208
B | Payables to Seller: Shortterm | 1973451.717)  46970.700405|  134.599.338.025| 149321218851|  4.025545.604|  63.744.675.208
B Short-term Payables: Business Activity o 1973451.717|  46.970.700405|  134.599338.025| 149321218851|  4.025.545.604|  63.744.675.208
BN Pl nha cung efp-Kinhdoanh | 1098484056|  7274657450|  ISIOLERIT|  3017L773416] 2342694436 20299002475
331112 |Phi tré nha cung cip - DT XDCB 742496.046| 4849578232 8832937773 10417220155 1570650343 7262014911
331113 |Phiitranha cung cép - Tién nuce (tngety) | | 34378986766 106.251652.109| 107588845208 | 35.716.179.865
331115 |Phaitranhacungclp-MuasimTSCB | 91200015 3595.845| 1123109372 1123100372 91200915 3.595.845
3116 |Phaitanhacungcép-CTSCOM | a270700| a3z | 20270700 21000000 463.882.112
33 Taxes and Obligations to State Budget | | 2415629053 14586306793 19435797681 | 7.265.119.941
3 feeavlevar L] Les6308238|  12la6o0s20d|  12eeTsssisol | 2.207288.164
330 Payable VAT - Domestic | 340225214| 8096629719  §608999366|  852.594.861
3312 |PayableVAT-Import | [ 1346.083.024|  4050278485|  40sssss764| | 1.354.693.303
333121 |Payable VAT - Import: Business Activiy | | 1346083.024| 4050278485 40sssssre4| | 1354693303
3334 Corporation Tncome Tax | | 214125244 376944001| 4871606979 | 4.708.788.132
1335 Personal Tncome Tax | s14483821  1397077371| 120727080 00 | 347.133.480
337 Land, Housing Tax and Land Rental | | | eesaszsn| 66saszs2| |
337 Land, HousingTax | || eesasten| 66sasts2| |
339 Fees, Charges and Other Payables | | 7u7s0] 19205 1aizmol 0 | 1.910.165
33393 Phibiovémoituong | | 71750 19205 L2770 | 191065
4 fuberPables || saspad) assssswoim)  oveaseasd) | 10.552.046202
3341 --------- Employees 5275324200 N _‘15‘885_.820 182 VVVVV él 19727.574727184 _____ 10582046202
Bs | Payable Expenses | 8.031.565 8.031.56
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

3351 Payable Expenses: Short-term 8.031.565 8.031.565
3S1 |ImterestBxpenses L gosses| | 8.031.565
338 |OtherPayables | 4883264190 40797871917  54977.068247|  85021.720.045|  4.588492196|  70.547751.721
3382 Trade Union Fees | | 442292064 442292.064| w3026 | 223.192.674
3383 Social Insurance | 2seosss7ol|  2.8e0ss870l| |
384 |Healhboswanee | L 504283112 so4283002 |
386 Unemployement Insurance | 30.63499.425|  48.187204510|  so7dedoloss| | 42.183.896.854
3388 Other Payables | 4883264190 720580428 2759207.177|  30474.060936| 4588492196  28.140.662.193
33881 |Other Short-term Payables | assaaearool | 1933720261  2228492255| 458849219
338813 Chi phi ldp dat try ctru hoa (von NSNN) -------------------- 614974052 -------------------------------------------------------------------------- 614 974052 777777777777777777777
338815 |XuitvittesiabéchodgiDuywmuon | soariioes| | 1933720261| 2228492255 3946399974
338816 |Vatuudtchoccchinhiohmuen | o7msiol | | L pusiol
33888 |Phaitacédong o 720580428 2008680| 27422000445 | 28.140.662.193
B8y Chiphiphai akhae | | 823478236 823478236 |
B | L 30674 203.192.674
2| Nodaihan | | 3467.104411| 2471332136 | | 995.772.275
21 Nodiihn 467104411 2471332136 00 | | 995.772.275
4 [ReceiptofDeposits | 20865758 99818408 162030156 | 3015986506
w2 INenk g keroe b | 2ossestss|  o9sisos|  @08oasel | 3.015.986.506
34421 o Ni#nky qui- Thubdo lnh st dngmsbe ™~ | | 2 365019 .1l20 .......... 29215080 ........ 5.1 607280 rrrrrrrrrrrrrr 2. 367411320
a2 | Nhink§ quy ddi han - Thu bdo lanh thwe hien | | s§7.846.638 70603328 131331876 648.575.186
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 5 T ,
353 Welfare and Reward Funds | 878.649.649|  10929716374| 13505947100 | 3.454.880.384
3531 Reward Fund. | 404386.052| 10540016374  13.117.147.000) 2.980.616.787
3532 Welfare Fund | as2azasi2l L 452004512
3534 Corporation Executive Committee Reward | | 22139.085| 388800000 388.800.000 22.139.085
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Fad
25 Ngwonvonkinhdoanh ] D000 e s sl s s v s 27:000.000.000
4-1-11 ....... V(;Il. dau tLr cﬁ.a chﬁ 50 huﬁ ) ' ‘ 95.00(‘}.000.000 __________________________________ 95.000.000.000
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

414 Development Investment Fund 44.005.528.993 8.337.9¢5274 | 52343494267
oi Loinhugnchua phanphsi | | 49966503802  49.266.002828|  18400.604.109| | 19.101.105.173
o1 | Undisributed Profi rom Previows ous [T e e B I
o2 |Undiseibued Pofitofthe Cumencyer || wososn| | wasoniss] T anotaos.ns
s | Revenue from Sale of Goods and Supplyof | | | 170.956.481.035 | 170.956.481.035

Services L
st Revenue from Sale of Goods | | | 170.956.481.035| 170056481035 |
st | Doanh thutién meoc | | 170260.422078| 170260422078 |
51112 |Doanh thuthicongxpCB | 300950071 )o0s0.07) |
siis Doanh thu gin moi, nang doi, i lap. b | | | 377108886 377.108886
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11 RO VORI O SRR SR S S
515 Revenue from Financial Activities 409.004.672 409. 004 672 L
sist Intereston Deposits, Loans | | | 409.004.672] a0004672| |
o1 Costfor Dircet Raw Materials | || cons00433| 6904500433 |
621226  |Siabé-Nanged-hacs | | | 812318416 s34 |
67 1230 ,,,,,, Suabecodong ho _________________________________________________________________________________________ 5 73 100000 ,,,,,,,,,, 5731 0 0000 ......................................
621243 |Doi PHN midnphi o tiny | | | 13ss26|  13sse| 0 |
621250 |Vatwthayhu ®PHNdiohky-BF) | | | 5391067563  ssotoerses| |
621251  |Vattrthay bu (PN dinh ky - Phating) | | | 4728640 wmmse| |
621275 |Suabéphuting vénkhachhang | | | 83.140088| 8340088 |
632 CostofGoodsSod | | 01730287871 o1mo2s7s7| |
6321 Costof Goods Sold: Goods, Finished Produets, | | | 91730287.871| 91730287871

Sel'VlCCS ................................................... e T T e e
632 1 1 (.ost of Goods Sold Goods ----------------------------- 91.5 34545 056 915345450560 4
63212 Costof Goods Sold: Finished Product | | 69.178.828| 6o.078828| |
@213 |CostofGoodsSold:Serviees || wesessst|weseosrl |
@35 |Expenses from Finncial Actites | mosadwr| o wosass) L
6356 Deferred Payment Interest - 130.524.387) 130.524.387, (-
o1 SalesBapenses | saos2neon|  domreys| |
641 l --------- Saleq Employees ----------------------------------- 13.437.059.137 13.437.059.137
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
6412 Materials and Wrapping 6.425.009.530 6425009530 |
6413 | Stionery for Sales | || avaersm| »74673%2 |
6414 Depreciation of Fixed Assets | [ 7996444314 7996444314 |
6416 Chiphi giam nuoc khong doanhthw | | | 3640683371 3ea06s3dnt| |
6418 Other Cash Expenses | | 2338613240 23386132400 0 |
642 |Enerprise Adminisiration Expenses | | | ossessraee|  22sseasta] |
6421 |MamgementBxpenss | | | 3607 1036716300 |
6423 |Offices Equipmens | | | sorasese2| 7486862 0 |
6424 Depreciation of Fixed Assets | | | 1331744078  133L7408| |
6425 Taxes, Feesand Charges | | | eesasisn| 66sasts| |
6426 Provision Expenses | | 440252757 ao2s27s7 |
6421 Extemmal Services | | ] 1o1s8o7.842|  toissorsa2l 0 |
6428 Other Cash Expenses || s461455.028|  saelassos| |
mo OtherTncomes || soa3es026| so4368026| |
mi Gain from Revaluation of Assets | | 7037388|  7oatass| |
s oterteomesObers k] anaees|  amasoes| |
S OtherCoss | 2sg7467s|  dssmers| |
S Other Costs: Compensation, Penaltyand | | | 162.818.847|  162.818.847
- 2 N A A, N S NS . SO
8118 Other Costs: Others 163.055.828 1630ss828 |
A Enerprise Income Tax Expense | |\ 4gogysis|  azoszssa2| 0 |
g211 Currentlncome Tax Expense | |1 asosgssis|  azeszssa2| 0 |
ol Evaluation of Business Results | | | 171.810.175.182  171.810.175.182|
Total 761.651.718.531 761.651.718.531 1.661.578.231.760 1.661.578.231.760 806.533.281.854 806.533.281.854
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Opening Balance Arising Closing Balance
Account Account Name
Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit
DatedAR....0F./. 204 5...
PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT RIRECTOR

(Signature, full name)

G —

Chau Thi Dien Tam

(Signature, full name)

Nguyen Thi Quynh Diep

7CONG T
co PHAr ignif

Nguyen Ngoe Hung
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